
As a courtesy to those in attendance, please turn off or place in alert mode all cell phones and pagers. 
 
Information concerning items on this Agenda is available for public consideration during normal working hours at the Board 
of Supervisors office at 2800 W. Burrel Ave., Visalia, CA 93291.  The staff will assist in answering questions. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk of the Board’s Office at (559) 636-5000. 

TULARE COUNTY INDIAN GAMING 
LOCAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE 

 
10 A.M. MAY 21, 2014 

 
MEETING NOTICE 

TULE RIVER TRIBAL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
  
 

 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state law, matters presented under this item 

cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Committee at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at 

the time the item comes up for Committee consideration.  Any person addressing the Committee will be limited to a maximum of three (3) 

minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak.  At all times, please state your name and address for the record. 
 

AGENDA  
 

 
1.     Call to Order & Roll Call 
 
2.     Public Comment 
 
3.   Approve Minutes from the January 29, 2014 meeting 
 
4.   Review and award Tulare County Indian Gaming grant funding. Authorize Chairman to 

sign grant agreements subject to County Counsel approval. 
 

- Staff presentation 
 

- Grant applicant presentations 
 

 County of Tulare: Fire Department 
 County of Tulare: Resource Management Agency 
 City of Porterville: Transit 
 Sierra View District Hospital: Digital Mammography 

 
- Committee Discussion and Action 

 
5. Next Meeting: TBD 
 
6.   Adjourn 
   
Contact Person: Jed Chernabaeff or John Hess, Tulare County Staff (559) 636-5005 
 
 
 
 
 



As a courtesy to those in attendance, please turn off or place in alert mode all cell phones and pagers. 
 
Information concerning items on this Agenda is available for public consideration during normal working hours at the Board 
of Supervisors office at 2800 W. Burrel Ave., Visalia, CA 93291.  The staff will assist in answering questions. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk of the Board’s Office at (559) 636-5000. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC  
CLOSED SESSIONS 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code sections 54950 et seq., 
the Tulare County Indian Gaming Local Community Benefit Committee may meet in 
closed session with members of its staff, employees, and its attorneys. These 
sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members of the 
public.  The matters the Committee will meet on in closed session are identified 
below or are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring 
immediate attention and arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of 
action taken in the closed session will be made in accordance with Government Code 
sections 54957.1 

 



 
Tulare County Indian Gaming Local Community Benefit Committee 

Minutes 
JANUARY 29, 2014 

 
TULARE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

 
 
Present: Robin Skiles, Mike Ennis, Joe Garcia, Nancy McDarment, Rhoda Hunter 

(Tule Representative – Alternate) 
Absent: John Crivello (County Representative – Alternate), Kenneth McDarment 
Staff:   Jed Chernabaeff, John Hess, Will Jackson 
Public:   John Lollis, Charmaine McDarment 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 
2. Public Comment: No public comment. 

 
3. Approve Minutes from the September 18, 2013 Meeting: Mike Ennis 

moved for approval. Rhoda Hunter seconded the motion. Vote: 5-0 
 

4. Membership Roster Update: Staff provided an update. No action 
taken. 

 
5. Legislative report on Indian Gaming funding: Staff provided an 

update. No action taken. 
 

6. Adoption of 2013-14 Grant Application and Related Documents: 
Mike Ennis moved for approval. Nancy McDarment seconded the 
motion. Vote: 5-0. 

 
7. Update on Attorney General Correspondence: Staff provided an 

update. No action taken. 
 

8. Election of Committee Chair and Vice Chair: A motion was made by 
Mike Ennis to elect Robin Skiles as Chair and Kenneth McDarment as 
Vice Chair. Rhoda Hunter seconded the motion. Vote: 5-0. 

 
9. The meeting adjourned at 10:48 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

BEFORE THE TULARE COUNTY  
INDIAN GAMING LOCAL COMMUNITY  

BENEFIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVE   ) 
MINUTES FROM THE JANUARY )   RESOLUTION NO. 2014- 
29, 2014 MEETING  ) 
    
 
 UPON MOTION OF MEMBER ________, SECONDED BY MEMBER 

________, THE FOLLOWING WAS ADOPTED BY THE TULARE COUNTY 

INDIAN GAMING LOCAL COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE, AT AN 

OFFICIAL MEETING HELD ________, BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

 AYES:   
 NOES:   
ABSTAIN:   
 ABSENT:   
 

 
 

 
 
                                BY:   ______________________________ 
                   Chairman 

 
 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *   
 

Approved minutes from the January 29, 2014 meeting. 
 



 

Tulare County Indian Gaming 
Local Community  
Benefit Committee 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

No. 3 
 

 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: May 21, 2014 
  

SUBJECT: Review and award Tulare County Indian Gaming Grant funding. 
  

REQUEST(S):  
 That the Local Community Benefit Committee: 
 Award grant funding to applicants based on approved Nexus Proximity and 

Discretionary Grant Matrix. 
  

SUMMARY: 
 Funding allocated to the Tulare County Indian Gaming Local Community Benefit 

Committee (TCLCBC) is provided by Senate Bill 621 (2003), which makes grant 
funding available to counties, cities and special districts impacted by tribal gaming 
from the State’s Indian Gaming Special Distribution Fund (SDF).  Those gaming 
tribes who operated 200 or more gaming devices on or before September 1, 1999 
contribute a variable portion of their net winnings into the SDF. In Tulare County, 
the Tule River Indian Tribe is the only tribe that contributes winnings into the SDF. 
 
Last year, the State Legislature appropriated $9.1 million in SDF funds for Fiscal 
Year 2012-13 through Assembly Bill 2515.  This year, the State Legislature 
appropriated $9.1 million in SDF funds for Fiscal Year 2013-14 through Assembly 
Bill 1042. Of the $9.1 million in SDF funds, $273,650.89 was allocated to the Tulare 
County Individual Tribal and County Tribal Casino Account.  Of the $273,650.89, 
two percent, or $5,473.02, is retained by the County of Tulare for providing 
administrative services for the LCBC. Therefore, $273,650.89 is available for 
distribution.  
 
In order to disburse these funds, the LCBC must solicit and assess the eligibility of 
applications for grants from local jurisdictions impacted by tribal gaming.  Prior to 
soliciting grant applicants, the LCBC convened on January 29, 2014 and approved 
several documents for the Fiscal Year 2013-14 funding cycle, including: funding 
matrix; eligibility requirements for Nexus Proximity and Discretionary Grants; grant 
process timeline; and the grant application form.  
 
The grant application period opened on February 3, 2014 and closed on March 21, 
2014. On February 20, 2014, staff held a grant writing workshop in Porterville for 
applicants who had questions regarding the application and process. Upon the 
application closing period, committee staff received a total of four grant applications. 
(See attachments) The applications were then sent to the Tule River Indian Tribe 
for sponsorship consideration, as required. 
 



SUBJECT: 
DATE: 

Review and award Tulare County Indian Gaming Grant funding. 
May 21, 2014 

 

- 2 - 

Pursuant to SB 621, for a project to be eligible for Indian Gaming funding, the Tribe 
from whose account the project would be funded must sponsor the project. To 
sponsor a project, the Tule River Indian Tribal Council is required to confirm that the 
grant application has a reasonable relationship to a casino impact and find that it 
satisfies at least one of the priorities listed in Section E of the Application Form. 
 
The four grant applicants were invited to provide a presentation to the Tule River 
Tribal Council on April 15, 2014 to be considered for sponsorship. At the conclusion 
of the meeting, the Tule River Indian Tribe sponsored the following applications 
(See Attachment A): 
 

- County of Tulare Fire Department – Improved Communications (Attachment 
B) 

- County of Tulare Resource Management Agency – Reservation Road Repair 
(Attachment C) 

- City of Porterville – Extended Weekend Transit Service (Attachment D) 
- Sierra View District Hospital – Digital Mammography (Attachment E) 

 
The sponsored grant applicants will provide the LCBC with a presentation today 
regarding their proposal. Upon the completion of the presentations, the Committee 
shall award funding to eligible applicants. The LCBC is not required to provide 
funding to each eligible applicant. 
 
After the LCBC approves funding allocations, the County shall submit to the State 
Controller’s Office (SCO) Authorization Forms to Release Funds from the Tribal 
Casino Accounts. Upon receipt of the authorization forms, the SCO shall release 
the funds directly to the local government entities for which the Committee has 
approved a grant. Authorization Forms must be submitted to the SCO by May 30, 
2014. Funds not allocated by June 30, 2014, shall revert back to the SDF. 
 
Staff Analysis 
 
Government Code Sections 12710-12718 provide guidelines the LCBC must 
adhere to when awarding funds to grant applicants.  This statute provides rules and 
qualifications applicants must meet prior to receiving funding.  For example, of the 
$273,650.89 to be allocated, 60 percent of the funding must be awarded to 
jurisdictions that meet Nexus Test Criteria.  
 
Based on Committee Counsel opinion and correspondence from the State Office of 
Legislative Counsel, it has been determined that the County of Tulare is the only 
jurisdiction that meets the Nexus Test Criteria. Your Committee responded by 
approving a measure to clearly state in the grant application and associated 
documents that the County of Tulare is the only jurisdiction to receive Nexus Criteria 
funding.  This decision is recorded in LCBC Resolution No. 2013-06 approved on 
February 21, 2013.  For the remaining 40 percent of funds, any City, County, or 
Special District which clearly shows that the proposed activity will mitigate impacts 
of Indian Gaming are eligible for an allocation. 



SUBJECT: 
DATE: 

Review and award Tulare County Indian Gaming Grant funding. 
May 21, 2014 

 

- 3 - 

 
In addition to Nexus Test Criteria, the applicant must include or identify the 
percentage of project costs that can be attributed to the impact caused by the 
casino.  Staff has analyzed each grant application and recommends the following 
applicants be funded: 
 

- County of Tulare Fire Department – Improved Communications 
- County of Tulare Resource Management Agency – Reservation Road Repair 
- City of Porterville – Extended Weekend Transit Service 
- Sierra View District Hospital – Digital Mammography 

  
  

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING: 
 N/A 
  
Attachment(s) 
Attachment A: Tule River Indian Tribe Sponsorship Letter 
Attachment B: County of Tulare Fire Department Application 
Attachment C: County of Tulare Resource Management Agency Application 
Attachment D: City of Porterville Application 
Attachment E: Sierra View District Hospital Application 



 

 

BEFORE THE TULARE COUNTY  
INDIAN GAMING LOCAL COMMUNITY  

BENEFIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW AND ) 
AWARD TULARE COUNTY INDIAN )  RESOLUTION NO. 2014- 
GAMING GRANT FUNDING  ) 
 
 
 
 UPON MOTION OF MEMBER ______, SECONDED BY MEMBER _____, THE 

FOLLOWING WAS ADOPTED BY THE TULARE COUNTY INDIAN GAMING LOCAL 

COMMUNITY BENEFIT COMMITTEE, AT AN OFFICIAL MEETING HELD MAY 21, 

2014, BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 

 AYES:   
 NOES:   
ABSTAIN:   
 ABSENT:   
 

 
 

 
 
                                BY:   ______________________________ 
                   Chairman 

 
 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *   
 

Awarded Tulare County Indian Gaming Grant funding to the following applicants:  
 






















































































	1_IGLCBC Meeting Agenda 05-21-14
	AGENDA

	2_IGLCBC_1-29-2014 minutes
	3_IndianGamingGrantFunding
	3aa_TribeSponshipLetter
	3a_TCFD_Application
	3b_RMA_Application
	3c_Porterville_Application
	3d_SierraView_Application

